High River Energy Center, LLC
October 9, 2025
Via Email

New York State Public Service Commission
Empire State Plaza

Agency Building 3

Albany, NY 12223

secretary@dps.ny.gov

RE: Case 17-F-0597 — High River Energy Center, LLC

Dear Secretary Phillips:

In accordance with Certificate Condition 46 of the Order Granting Certificate of Environmental Compatibility
and Public Need, with Conditions, issued to High River Energy Center, LL.C (“High River”) on March 11, 2021
in the above-captioned case, High River hereby submits this letter to indicate that no complaints were received
during the reporting period.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

f/%my/é

Stephie Maragh
Business Manager
561-304-6147

Stephie-jo.Maragh(@nee.com

High River Energy Center, LLC

700 Universe Boulevard, Juno Beach, FL 33408
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